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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Tonia Lediju, Acting Executive Director, Housing Authority 
Eric. D. Shaw, Director, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development 
Ben Rosenfield, City Controller, Office of the Controller 

FROM: Stephanie Cabrera, Assistant Clerk, Government Audit and Oversight 
Committee 

DATE:  November 21, 2023 

SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Government Audit and Oversight Committee has received 
the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Safai on November 14, 2023: 

File No.  231204 

Hearing to discuss the San Francisco Housing Authority’s (SFHA) Housing 
Choice Voucher Program, the decision to contract out that program to a 
third-party organization, the breach of contract between the third-party 
organization and the SFHA, and the impact of that breach of contract to the 
City’s housing programs, low-income residents, and City budget; and 
requesting the SFHA, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development, and Controller’s Office to report. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: Stephanie.Cabrera@sfgov.org  

cc: 
Maria Benjamin, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development 
Sheila Nickolopoulos, Mayor’s Office of Housing and 
Community Development 
Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller 
Michelle Allersma, Office of the Controller 

Linda Martin-Mason, Housing Authority 
Nancy Rodriguez, Housing Authority 
Cindy Gamez, Housing Authority 
Lydia Ely, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development 
Brian Cheu, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development 
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